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December 15, 2006

Jerry D. Hendrix,

Vice President, Regulatory & External Affairs
BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.

150 South Monroe Street, Suite 400
Tallahassee, Florida 32301-1556

Re: Docket No. 060797-TP

Dear Mr. Hendrix:

This will acknowledge receipt of a request for approval of interconnection, unbundling, resale,
and collocation agreement between BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. and East Texas Rural Net,
Inc., which was filed in this office on December 13, 2006, and assigned the above-referenced docket
number. Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.
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Kimberley Pena ' .

e D029

From: Kimberley Pena

Sent: Friday, February 23, 2007 9:26 AM

To: Nancy Sims

Cc: Meza, James; Hendrix, Jerry D; Nonnye Grant; Hong Wang; Ann Cole
Subject: RE: Mailing Name for d/b/a (BellSouth/AT&T)

Per this e-mail, we will do so. Thank you.

Nonnye, FYI.

From: Sims, Nancy H [mailto:Nancy.Sims@beilsouth.com]
Sent: Thursday, February 22, 2007 5:17 PM

To: Kimberley Pena

Cc: Meza, James; Hendrix, Jerry D

Subject: Mailing Name for d/b/a (BellSouth/AT&T)

Kim,

As discussed, please use the d/b/a of "AT&T Florida" as the mailing name for BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. The d/b/a of
"AT&T Florida" and the d/b/a of "AT&T Southeast" were both approved by FPSC Order No. PSC-07-0114-FOF-TP, but for
correspondence purposes in Florida, the "AT&T Florida" d/b/a should be used.

If you have any questions, please let me know.
Thank you,
Nancy Sims

(850)577-5555
Director Regulatory Relations - Florida
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The information transmitted is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain confidential,
proprietary, and/or privileged material. Any review, retransmission, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in reliance
upon this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you received this in error, please
contact the sender and delete the material from all computers. GA625
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